Fwd: Review paper and follow up

Subject: Fwd: Review paper and follow up

From: Hector Quemada <hquemada@danforthcenter.org>
Date: 7/26/2017 10:03 AM

To: Fred Gould <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Fred,

Just as an update on this matter: it looks like Target Malaria has indeed gone ahead to
write something. Hopefully it will be published soon.

Hector

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hector Quemada <hgquemada@danforthcenter.org>
Date: Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 5:31 AM

Subject: Review paper and follow up

To: "fred_gould@ncsu.edu" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Hi Fred,

Just wanted to let you know that Target Malaria has compiled a lot of the literature on the ecological
role of Anopheles gambiae. | have been pushing them for a couple of years now to write a review, but
| couldn't get anybody interested because it wasn't an original research paper. Do you have any
suggestions for how we might get a review written?

| did write Scott Shore an email to let him know you were asking for a response to your e-mail.
Good to see you again at the meeting!

Hector
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